

PERRY HIGH SCHOOL

1307 North Avenue Perry, Georgia 31069 Phone (478) 988 – 6298 Fax (478) 988 – 6381 Dr. Arthur Billings Mrs. Melisa Hunt Mrs. Nicole Stone Mr. Jay Wood Assistant Principals

Dr. Arthur Billings Athletic Director

Mr. Wesley D. Martin (Del) Principal

Perry High School Council Minutes

October 4, 2021

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Martin at 7:03 a.m. in the Perry High School conference room.

Council members present included Mr. Del Martin, Renee Lee, John Greco, and Louise Abara. Also present was Rhonda Walters (minutes). Council members Amy Dixon and Sam Lester were absent.

Mr. Martin welcomed everyone and explained that officer elections would not be conducted at this time due to attendance requirements.

A packet of information was provided for each person in attendance. Mr. Martin directed members through the packet as follows:

- PAWS Tuesday and Thursdays have a 30 minute designated time for which students may be remediated or enriched as needed. Mrs. Lee explained the process for students choosing and attending an area of need.
- APT Academic Priority Time is a time for students to catch up on missing assignments and/or tests as needed to improve grades. Dr. Walters explained the process and success of the program. APT will also be offered after school beginning October 4.
- Upcoming Tests and Programs The ASVAB, PSAT, and ADAP will be coming up later in October.
- School Action Plan Provided in packet. Three year plan for Perry High coming up for renewal. Departments are already looking at actions and ways to improve. Mr. Martin explained CCRPI and how school performance is measured in various ways.
- PBIS Mrs. Lee explained how PBIS rewards students for desired behaviors. Students are able to earn and redeem points through classroom stores and a school-wide store, as well as celebrations.
- Sports Highlights
  - Football Currently fourth in region. New lights and light show presented this past Friday night.
  - Softball Great wins. Second in region
  - Volleyball First in region
  - Cross Country Placed first last meet. Upcoming county championships
  - Cheer Placed first in last two competitions.
  - Band Great performance at Oconee, placed first

Panther Pride In All We Do



- JROTC Raiders competition/obstacle course. Perry High is building own course for practice
- Homecoming Dance postponed, Court introduced and crowned on field October 22; King at pregame and Queen at halftime
- Graduation Requirements Mr. Martin referred to handout in packet and encourages parents and students to use the checklist to ensure students are on track for graduation. Handout also lists Hope rigor requirements. Checklist is available on website.
- District Calendar In packet. Lists all holidays including upcoming Fall Break
- Ninth grade Transition Handout In packet and on website. Explains helpful information for transitioning into ninth grade and being a successful student.
- Tutoring Schedules Provided in packet and on website. Will be updated each semester.
- Panther Pride Matrix Lists expected and desired behaviors for students. Panther bucks reward students as explained under PBIS
- Bullying Mr. Martin explained the importance of students reporting incidents. Procedures are put into place to investigate and determine necessary actions for intervention in bullying cases. Ms. Abara reported that bullying is a big concern, however her student has not had any issues with it at Perry High so far.
- National Honor Society Inducting approximately 80 students tonight at ceremony.
- Drama Department Two fall productions coming up, one which will be over Fall break at the Georgia Theater Conference
- Chorus Will present fall concert October 7, at 7:00 in the auditorium
- Houston County Band Night will be October 26 at McConnell Talbert Stadium
- College PROBE Fair October 27 in the gym. College recruiters will set up informational booths and surrounding schools are invited to attend.

Mr. Martin announced the next meeting date to be December 6, and concluded by asking if there were any questions, concerns or comments.

With no further questions or comments, the meeting was adjourned at 7:38.

Submitted by Rhonda Walters